From: CF Kullu

Subject:

Memo:

subject.
2.

No.D.IV.570/ 1Y
H.P. Forest Department

Dated: Kullu, 111691\\06\ NG .

To: Pr.CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla.

Diversion of 0.2646 ha. of forest land in favour of Sr. Executive
Engineer, Electrical Division HPSEBL, Manali for the
construction of 33/11 KV, 2X1.6 MVA Un-manned Sub-Station
Raison at Raugi nalla within the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest

Division, Distt. Kullu, H.P.

Please refer to the online EDS dated 28.05.2020 on the above cited

Senior Executive Engineer, Electrical Division, Mandi has informed

through DFO, Kullu that matter regarding extending comments of PCCF-cum-Chief Wild
Life Warden has already been taken with the office of PCCF-cum-CWL W H.P. Shimla

and the matter also stand discussed at Shimla. It has been informed by Pr.CCF-cum-

CWLW that comments will be directly submitted to Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA).
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